NEW MEXICO COMMISSION FOR THE BLIND
2905 Rodeo Park Drive, East
Building 4, Suite 100
Santa Fe, NiM 87505
(505) 476-4479
(505) 476-4475 FAX

March 26, 2024

James Vigil

Orientation Center Physical Plant Coordinator
408 N. White Sands Blvd.

Alamogordo, NM 88310

Mr. Vigil:

In compliance with 13-6-1 B (2) NMSA 1978 and the FY22 Audit Rule Section U - Disposition
of Property, at least thirty days have elapsed from the February 22, 2024, notification to the
Office of the State Auditor in regard to property disposal of the property identified within the
attached document. You may proceed with the approved disposition of the property via a
nonprofit organization for the working items and the local landfill, adhering to local laws for
non-working items. Please notify the Property Disposal Committee of the date and type of
disposal of the property.

GIU&WOALB/ o nf/ ‘%/ e

Finamce Manager
Property Disposal Committee Member



Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB

From: Vigil, James, CFB

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:30 PM

To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB

Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Mallahan, Francis, CFB
Subject: Alamogordo Commission For The Blind Items For Disposal ( 5 of 25)

Attachments: IMG_0247 jpeg; IMG_0246.jpeg; IMG_0245 jpeg; IMG_0244.jpeg; IMG_0243 jpeg; IMG_

0242 jpeg; IMG_0239.jpeg; IMG_0238.jpeg

1) HIMS Braille Sense EDGE 40 — S#B4K0000817
2) Freedom Scientific PAC Mate QX400- S#4248254
3) Freedom Scientific PAC Mate QX400- S#4281085
4) Freedom Scientific PAC Mate- S#4087094
5) Blazie Engineering Type’nspeak- S#-9403266
| do not know if these items work.
Thanks Jimmy

From: Vigil, James, CFB

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB <Ryan.Michanczyk@cfb.nm.gov>
Subject: Disposal picts



Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB

From: Vigil, James, CFB

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:37 PM

To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB

Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Mallahan, Francis, CFB
Subject: Alamogordo Commission For The Blind Items for disposal (6-10 of 25)
Attachments: 6-7.jpeg; 8.jpeg; 9.jpeg; IMG_0228.jpeg

6) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40- S#4025805

7) Freedom Scientific PACmate — QX400- S#4282025

8) Braille Sense U@- S#H4B0000354

9) HIMS Braille Sense U2- S#H4B-000142

10) Humanware — Braille note apex B32- S#6503200002869
| do not Know If these Items work.

Thanks Jimmy
This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use, distribution,
copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and any accompanying attachments.

Thank you -

Jimmy Vigil

Orientation Center Physical Plant Coordinator

State of New Mexico Commission for the Blind
Office Line: 505-383-2292 | Cell Line: 575-430-4881
Orientation Center

408 N White Sands BLVD., Alamogordo, NM 88310
http://www.cfb.state.nm.us/




Reynolds-Harmon, Laci, CFB

From: Vigil, James, CFB

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:30 PM

To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB

Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Mallahan, Francis, CFB
Subject: Alamogordo Commission For The Blind Items for disposal (11to15)

Attachments: 11,jpeg; 12jpeg; 15jpeg; 14.jpeg; 13.jpeg

11) BAUM VarioUltra VU40- S#28062670

12) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40 - S#4038564

13) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40 — S#4008454

14) Freedom Scientific Braillemate BX400- S#4134564

15) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40 — S#4087004

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

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:55 PM

To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB

Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Mallahan, Francis, CFB
Subject: Alamogordo Commission For The Blind Items For Disposal (16-20)

Attachments: 10,jpeg; 17and18.jpeg; 19and20.jpeg

16) Freedom Scientific PACmate BX400- S#4144274
17) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40- S#4049236
18) Freedom Scientific PACmate BX400-S#4194754
19) Freedom Scientific PACmate Qx400-S#4219113
20) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40- S#4016194

This email may contain confidential or privileged information meant only for the intended recipient. Any use, distribution,
copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emalil in error, please notify the
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

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 9:56 AM

To: PropertyDisposal, CFB, CFB

Cc: Sibson, Jamie, CFB; Sekhon, Leisa, CFB; Michanczyk, Ryan, CFB; Mallahan, Francis, CFB
Subject: Alamogordo Commission For The Blind disposable items (21-25)

Attachments: 21.jpeg; 22.jpeg; 23s.jpeg; 23.jpeg; 24s.jpeg; 24.jpeg; 25s.jpeg; 25.jpeg

21) Freedom Scientific PACmate BX400 — S#4405438

22) Handy Tech Braille Star 40 — S#BS4A1-02106

23) Freedom Scientific PACmate 40- S#4031505

24) HIMSBraille Sense U2- S#H432B-04496

25) HIMS Braille Sense U2- S#H432B-04497

Items 1-25 on the Alamogordo Commission For The Blinds Property disposal List have been confirmed as all
(NON-WORKING) Items.

These items are on the inventory sheet Pg.7 of 9.

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
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